FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-3

October 22, 1998

Scott I, Haines, Treasurer

Midland County Republican Commities

P.0. Box 100 _
Midland, MI 48640

Tdentification Numbet: C{H109116
Reference: July Quarterly Report {4/1/98-6/3 0/98)

Dear Wr. Haines:

On September 30, 1998, you were notified that a review of the above-referenced
report(s) raised questions as 10 specific confributions and/or expenditures, and the
reporting of certain inf ormation required by the Federal Eleetion Cumpaign Act.

Vour October 23, 1998 response i3 incomplete because you have not provided all
the requested information. For this response to be considered adequate, the following

information is still required.

_You have failed to provide the corrected tatal for Line 21{c), Column B of
the Detailed Summary Page, Flease be advised that you should add the
nCalendar Year-to-Date” total from your previeus seporl (0 the current
wTotal This Petied” figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B
total. Please amend your report and any subsequent Teports that may be
affected by this correction.

If thig information is not received by the Commission within fifteen (15} days from
the dai¢ of this notice, the Commission may choase to initiate andii or legal enforcement

action.




If vou should have any questions related to this maner, please contact Donald L.
Averett on our toll-free number (800) 424-9330 or our local number (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

akils

John . Gibson
Asgistant Staff Director
224 Reports Analysis Division







